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-John White - RE: IP Lab Conf Call

From:
To:

Date:
Subject:
CC:

"Adler, Joseph J." <jadler@entergy.com>
"Timothy Rice" <tbrice @ gw. dec. state.ny.us>, "Hinrichs, Gary H"
<ghinric@entergy.com>, "Hollenbeck, Peter"
<pholl91 @ entergy.com>, "Larry Skinner"
<lxskinne @ gw.dec.state.ny.us>, "Edward G. Horn"
<eghOl @health.state.ny.us>, "Robert P. Snyder"
<rps02 @health. state.ny.us>, "Stephen M. Gavitt"
<smg03 @ health. state.ny.us>, "James Noggle" <JDN @ nrc.gov>,
"James Kottan" <JJK@ nrc.gov>, "John White"
<JRW 1 @ nrc.gov>, <CondraD @ orau.gov>, <IveyW @ orau.gov>
02/22/2007 10:16 AM
RE: IP Lab Conf Call
"Barbara Youngberg" <bayoungb@gw.dec.state.ny.us>, "Edwin
Dassatti" <eedassat@ gw.dec.state.ny.us>, "Larry Wilson"
<lrwilson@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

Hi Tim,

Tuesday at 1:30 is good for Entergy and AREVA.

Thanks,

Jay

From: Timothy Rice [mailto:tbrice@gw.dec.state. ny. us]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 8:20 AM
To: Hinrichs, Gary H; Adler, Joseph J.; Hollenbeck, Peter; Larry Skinner; Edward G. Horn; Robert P. Snyder;
Stephen M. Gavitt; James Noggle; James Kottan; John White; CondraD@orau.gov; IveyW@orau.gov
Cc: Barbara Youngberg; Edwin Dassatti; Larry Wilson
Subject: IP Lab Conf Call

Good Morning All,
ORISE lab staff are unavailable for a call until next Tuesday.

Therefore I propose that we hold a conf call next Tuesday afternoon at 1:30. Please let me know ASAP if your
organization is unable to make a call on that day and time so that I can find another date quickly. In the
meantime it would help focus the call if anyone who has specific issues they see need to be addressed could
send their issues to me. I will consolidate them and share them with the group.

I will be forwarding the notes from yesterdays conf call later today.
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-•-Thanks,
6 Tiin
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